
Regards. 

Mike 

Michael P Fitzgerald 
Partner - Real Estate 
Dundas & Wilson CS LLP 
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Sent 14 March 2008 11:49 AM 
To: Mike Fitzgerald 
C.C: Sydney Brian; White Jeremy; Karen Gribben; Cecilia Miller 
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Subject: Network Rail/ City of Edinburgh Council --- Edinburgh Tram ---RAI/1/1893 

Dear Mike 
On behalf of Network Rail lnfractructure Limited and with reference to the above project.I am pleased 
to confirm formally that they agree to enter into the Framework Agreement with your clients the City of 
Edinburgh Council in terms of the draft thereof annexed as soon as reasonably practicable subject to 
finalising one or two of the plans to be annexed to the deed as to which both parties shall act 
reasonably. It is acknowledged by my clients that the Council and others may be relying on the terms 
of this letter in relation to significant contractual commitments with third parties. 
Please acknowledge/ confirm agreement. 
Kind regards 
Gordon 

Gordon Thomson 
Partner 
Mac Roberts 

152 Bath St, Glasgow G2 4TB 

web: www.macroberts.com 
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